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MEMORANDUM
TO: All AAA Directors NOTICE: 100203-2-T-SWCBS
FROM: Terry White
Secretary
DATE: September 30, 2003
SUBJECT: Notice of Transmittal: National Family Caregivers Month

The purpose of the Notice of Transmittal is to advise you that the Administration
on Aging (AoA) has updated their website to include information and materials
related to National Family Caregivers Month. November has been designated as
National Family Caregivers month.

Please access the website at http://www.aoa.gov for graphics, materials, and
suggestions for activities related to National Family Caregivers Month. AoA also
announced the unveiling of their new logo with the tagline “Creating
Communities of Care.” AOA encourages using their suggestions on the AoA tool
kit and other materials for events and activities in November and throughout the
year. We, along with AoA, are pleased to observe this month.

I hope you will take advantage of the materials provided to help raise community
awareness, regarding this program. Please contact your OMC Manager, should
you have any questions on this correspondence.

As always, thank you for your continued support of Florida’s elders and
caregivers.
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